
 

 
Enquiries specific to 
Entertainment Licensing: 
 
Matthew Nelson 
Tel No: 0113 37 85337 
 

 
 

 
Agenda compiled by: 
Governance and Scrutiny 
Support 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel No: 0113 37 88662 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

A 

 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 
MEETING TO BE HELD REMOTELY ON 

 
TUESDAY, 20TH OCTOBER, 2020 AT 10.00 AM 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
J Lennox - Cross Gates and Whinmoor; 

A Marshall-Katung - Little London and Woodhouse; 

L Richards - Wetherby; 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note to observers of the meeting: To remotely observe this meeting, please click on the 
‘View the Meeting Recording’ link which will feature on the meeting’s webpage (linked 
below) ahead of the meeting. The webcast will become available at the commencement of 
the meeting. 
 
https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=430&MId=10134&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack

https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=430&MId=10134&Ver=4


 

B 
 

CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT ITEMS 
 

The reason for confidentiality or exemption is stated on the agenda and on each of the reports in 
terms of Access to Information Procedure Rules 9.2 or 10.4(1) to (7). The number or numbers 
stated in the agenda and reports correspond to the reasons for exemption / confidentiality below: 
 
9.0  Confidential information – requirement to exclude public access 
9.1 The public must be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of 

the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that confidential 
information would be disclosed. Likewise, public access to reports, background papers, 
and minutes will also be excluded. 

 

9.2 Confidential information means 
(a)  information given to the Council by a Government Department on terms which 

forbid its public disclosure or  
(b)  information the disclosure of which to the public is prohibited by or under another 

Act or by Court Order. Generally personal information which identifies an 
individual, must not be disclosed under the data protection and human rights 
rules.  

 

10.0 Exempt information – discretion to exclude public access 
10. 1 The public may be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of 

the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that exempt information 
would be disclosed provided: 
(a) the meeting resolves so to exclude the public, and that resolution identifies the 

proceedings or part of the proceedings to which it applies, and 
(b) that resolution states by reference to the descriptions in Schedule 12A to the 

Local Government Act 1972 (paragraph 10.4 below) the description of the 
exempt information giving rise to the exclusion of the public. 

(c) that resolution states, by reference to reasons given in a relevant report or 
otherwise, in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.  

 

10.2 In these circumstances, public access to reports, background papers and minutes will 
also be excluded.  

 
10.3 Where the meeting will determine any person’s civil rights or obligations, or adversely 

affect their possessions, Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 establishes a 
presumption that the meeting will be held in public unless a private hearing is necessary 
for one of the reasons specified in Article 6. 

 
10. 4 Exempt information means information falling within the following categories (subject to 

any condition): 
1 Information relating to any individual 
2 Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual. 
3  Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 

(including the authority holding that information). 
4 Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated 

consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising 
between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or officer-
holders under the authority. 

5 Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be 
maintained in legal proceedings. 

6 Information which reveals that the authority proposes – 
(a)  to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which 

requirements are imposed on a person; or 
(b)  to make an order or direction under any enactment 

7 Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the 
prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 



 

C 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

    
 

 

   PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES 
 

 

1   
 

  ELECTION OF THE CHAIR 
 
To seek nominations for the election for the 
position of Chair. 
 

 

2   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded) 
 
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance and Scrutiny Support at least 24 
hours before the meeting) 
 

 



 

D 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

3   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
 
1) To highlight reports or appendices which: 
  
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
b) To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
c) If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of those parts of the agenda 
designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information 

 
2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 

rules, the press and the public will be 
excluded from that part of the hearing where 
Members will deliberate on each application 
as it is in the public interest to allow the 
Members to have a full and frank debate on 
the matter before them. 

 

 

4   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration 
 
 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes) 
 

 



 

E 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

5   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

   HEARINGS 
 

 

6   
 

Killingbeck 
and Seacroft 

 APPLICATION TO VARY A CLUB PREMISES 
CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF SEACROFT 
VILLAGE HALL SOCIAL CLUB, SEACROFT 
VILLAGE HALL, YORK ROAD, LEEDS, LS14 
6JS 
 
The report of the Chief Officer Elections and 
Regulatory advises Members of an application 
made under Section 84 of the Licensing Act 2003 
("the Act") to vary a club premises certificate in 
respect of the above mentioned premises. 
 
(Report attached) 
 

7 - 42 

   Third Party Recording  
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda. 
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice 
 

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title. 
 

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete. 

 
 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1

 

Report of the Chief Officer Elections and Regulatory Services 

Report to the Licensing Subcommittee 

Date:   20th October 2020 

Subject:   Application to Vary a Club Premises Certificate in respect of 
 Seacroft Village Hall Social Club, Seacroft Village Hall, York Road, 
 Leeds, LS14 6JS 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Killingbeck & Seacroft 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

 

Summary of Main Issues 

This is an application for a club premises certificate in respect of Seacroft Village Hall 
Social Club, Seacroft Village Hall, York Road, Leeds, LS14 6JS. 
 
Part of the application is made to alter the current licensable activities.  Proposed is an 
extension to the terminal hour on Saturdays only for certain licensable activities, whilst 
there is also a proposal to remove particular days for other licensable activities, and some 
licensable activities completely.  For a comprehensive view on the activities and timings 
requested by the applicant, please see the relevant sections for the activities and hours 
applied for in a copy of the attached variation application. 
 
The second part of the application proposes to extend the licensable area to include an 
external area for the consumption of alcohol only and in accordance with the plan 
submitted with the application. 
 
Responsible Authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted a total of three representations from members of the public 
with concerns that relate primarily to public nuisance issues, amongst other matters. 

 Report author: Mr Nawazish Khan 

Tel:   0113 3785029  

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



 2

1.0 Purpose of this Report 

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under Section 84 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") to vary a club premises certificate in respect of the above 
mentioned premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt to 
representations. 

2 History of Premises 

2.1 These premises have had the benefit of a Club Premises Certificate since the 
introduction of the Licensing Act 2003, in November 2005.  At that time an 
application as made to convert the Club Registration Certificate, issued under the 
preceding legislation, to a Club Premises Certificate that was duly granted as 
requested. 

2.2 In August 2018 an application was made to vary the Club Premises Certificate by 
 extending the terminal hour for each of the authorised licensable activity, on 
 Saturday evenings only.  However the application was later withdrawn by the 
 applicant due to inconsistencies with the advertisement procedure and the costs 
 involved in publishing notice of the application in an acceptable local publication. 

2.2 Member’s attention is drawn to a copy of the current certificate attached at 
Appendix A. 

3 The Application 

3.1 The applicant is William Askin. 

3.2 Briefly the application is to: 

 Alter the hours permitted for licensable activities; and 

 To include the external area of the premises with the licensed area. 

3.3 A redacted version of the application has been attached at Appendix B. 

3.4 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps 
identified in ‘Section M’ of the application form. 

4 Location 

4.1 A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix C. 

5 Representations 

5.1 Under the Act representations can be received from anyone but they must be 
relevant and, in the case of a member of the public, must not be frivolous or 
vexatious. 

Page 8



 3

Representations from Responsible Authorities 
 
5.2 There have been no representations from responsible authorities. 

Other representations 
 
5.5 The application has attracted representations from members of the public 

(described as ‘other persons’ in the legislation). 
 
5.6 A total of three representations have been received from members of the public 

who oppose the application largely on the grounds of public nuisance related 
matters.  One of those representations expresses concerns in relation to the 
current operation of the premises. 

5.7 In order to protect personal data, redacted copies of the representations are 
attached at Appendix D.  Original copies will be available at the hearing for 
Members’ consideration. 

7 Licensing Hours 

7.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.6 to 6.13 for the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

7.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.12 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.  

7.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the 
potential for neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent 
rivals gaining a commercial advantage. 

7.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix E. 

8 Equality and Diversity Implications 

8.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity.  Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003. 

 
9 Options Available to Members 

9.1 The Licensing Sub Committee must take such of the following steps as it 
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the variation as requested. 

Page 9



 4

 Grant the variation whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in any 
way the proposed operating schedule. 

 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 
 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

9.2 Members of the Licensing Sub Committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

10 Background Papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
 Statement of Licensing Policy 

 
 

Page 10



Page 11

20035990
Text Box
Appendix A



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank











THE GREEN

a

1

9

4

5

7

8

3

2

6

Care

Hall

Arms

Seacroft

Courtenays
15

17

19

47

27

22

36

10

73

46

18

33

26

20

58

93

31

50

14
16

49

48

35

24

23

52

25 29

30

74

71

28

12

42

83

41

40

34

45

43

63

53

51

60

Cricket Ground

Tree

11

95.4m

99.1m

95.0m

89.0m

93.8m

91.8m

86.8m

91.5m

89.8m

89.9m 84.4m

El

Court

LB

934

970

208

942

954

216

12a

321

10a

97
8

303

924

950

974

214
926

922

93
2

98
0

968

295

281

206

Garden

GG

Gardens

Vicarage

Cemetery

Rectory

1069

10
00

1041

1075

1035

105
5

1045

1067

10
12

YORK ROAD

HA
NS

BY
 C

LO
SE

St James' Church

1045a

STOCKS APPROACH

Allotment Gardens
Methodist Church

HANSBY GATE

TCB

HANSBY AVENUE

SOUTH PARKWAY

ST JAMES APPROACH

Surgery

Shelter

HANSBY

Pa
vil

ion

El Sub Sta

HA
NS

BY
 PL

AC
E

HANSBY GARDENS

1 t
o 1

2

TA
YL

OR
S C

LO
SE

CHURCH CLOSE
20

Hall

1

Shelter

16

1

12

20

7

1

11 9

3

1

9

58

26

9

18

17

45

10

15

Shelter

4

1

17
22

1

Shelter

1510

3

14

14

51

8

11

14

2

18

2

14
22

1

Shelter

12

CHURCH CLOSE

50

25

a

4935

11
19

15

11

11

15

1
2

5
10

17

27

5

5

2

15

10

3

2

15

19

4

24

11

Cricketers Arms

Bestone/Seacroft Village Green

Seacroft Village Hall Social Club
Seacroft Village Hall Social Club

Appendix C

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

KeyThis map  is based up on the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
p ermission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office
© Unauthorised rep roduction infringes Crown Cop yright and 
may lead to p rosecution or civil p roceedings
Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Cop yright all rights reserved Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Seacroft Village Hall 

York Road 

Leeds 

LS14 6JS 

10 August 2020 

Reference CPREM/00045/VO2 

We wish to object to the application for a variation in the license of the Social Club in the Village Hall 

to allow the opening hours to be amended from 23.00 to 24.00 on the blue notice (photo attached) 

attached to the lamp post outside the premises or 23.30 as per your spread sheet (photo attached), I 

presume they should be the same, whichever time it is we wish to object. 

We also object to the provision for the consumption of alcohol outside the premises on weekends 

and bank holidays. 

We were both members of the club until March/April this year and would have renewed our annual 

membership had it not been for the intervention of Covid 19, we will renew when we decide to visit 

licensed premises again. We were also committee members for approximately 10 years up to July 

2018, me as secretary and my wife as the booking secretary so we know the social club and its 

clientele intimately. 

Our reasons for objecting are as follows. 

1. The Village Hall is situated in a densely populated residential area with houses on all 4 sides.

Our house 978 York Road is next door but one (photo attached, our house is the one with

the white double garage doors, 1 and 3 Church Close are the houses in the middle of the

photo and the village hall is on the right) and at the front is shielded by numbers 1 and 3

Church Lane but our back garden extends beyond number 3 and is in direct line with the

village hall. We hear all the ‘Goodnights’ slamming of car doors at the current closing time of

23.00, 23.30 if you include drinking up time which is acceptable, this would revert to 24.30

which is not acceptable.

2. The upstairs function room is rented out for parties of up to 70/80 people, currently the bar

closes at 23.00, having worked on the bar many times in the past if you get everyone out by

24.00 you have done well, this would now revert to 01.00. Lots of the parties have children

in attendance and they run about outside causing noise, smokers also congregate outside

the front door and cause noise which would be much later in the night should the

application be successful.

3. As aforementioned my wife and I were long standing committee members, prior to our

resignation in July 2018 along with the then chairman and his partner. A culture of ‘Lock ins’

as they are colloquially known had become a regular occurrence, as the Secretary I

challenged this behaviour as the attendees were at odds with the license conditions, the

‘lock ins’ were being perpetrated predominantly by other committee members, it was clear

Appendix D

Page 31



that there was no appetite from the perpetrators to cease these activities and therefore we 

resigned along with the chairman. 

4. The clientele of the village hall is predominantly the older end with many in their 60’s, 70’s, 

and 80’s. It is a pleasant environment and always has had decorum, no swearing allowed 

etc. we feel that this extension would change the culture to a drinking one which would be 

attractive to less savoury clientele, it certainly would not be an attraction to the majority of 

our current members with the exception of the hand full of ‘lock in’ attendees. It is a Village 

Hall: it isn’t a commercial premises and is not conducive to late night opening. 

5. The application is an attempt to legalise the ‘lock ins’ which are still continuing at odds with 

the current licensing hours and to satisfy a small number of people. 

6. In our 10 years on the committee there was never a request for the opening hours to be 

extended. 

7. The Cricketers Pub, a commercial enterprise across the village green closes at 23.00 on 

Saturday nights, several years ago they applied to extend their opening hours, because of 

the potential for noise and or disorder this wasn’t granted, if the village hall variation in 

hours is granted it will open the door for the Cricketers pub to reapply and I believe it would 

prove difficult for their application to be refused. 

8. We also object to the drinking of alcohol outside the premises because of the noise, drinking 

was taking place outside in recent times  on Sunday afternoons and was very noisy and has 

and does include football chanting which when inside a football stadium adds to the 

atmosphere but not outside a village hall. I complained to Leeds City Council on 15th July 

2020 and Carmel Brennand contacted me to say she had spoken to a committee member, 

since then it has been quieter but still continues despite them not being granted permission 

yet. They have stopped putting tables and chairs outside for the purpose of drinking but they 

have installed 3 x park bench style seats and are using those. (photo attached from Sunday 

9th August 2020) 

9. All the current committee members with the exception of 4 who share 2 households live 

away from the village hall and can have a quiet Saturday night and Sunday afternoon if they 

so wish, if this application is successful, we can’t. 

10. We have a right to have quiet enjoyment of our house where we have lived since 1975 and 

do not wish to be disturbed on Saturday nights and Sunday afternoons, when the weather is 

nice we like to relax in our garden and do not want football style chanting, shrieking laughter 

and shouting to disturb us,  . The village hall has 2 bars on 2 

floors and has more than enough room to accommodate all attendees and does not need 

the extra space outside. Our side fence which we sit behind in our back garden is 24m 

through the garden of 3 Church Close to the boundary wall of the village hall. 

11. A Public space protection order is in place for the area that the village hall sits in and we feel 

that granting this application would compromise that order. 

12. The village hall was and is provided for the benefit of the local community, users of the hall 

have varied over the years but have included such organisations as scouts, evergreens (bingo 

for the more mature), arts and crafts, weight watchers, a disabled group, Royal Antediluvian 

order of buffaloes, funeral teas, church social events and a social club for which this 

application is made, we do not consider that the creation of a drinking culture is desirable in 

premises such as the village hall and ask that this application not be granted. 

13. We also think that procedurally there are inconsistencies. 

Page 32



13.1 Your spread sheet says sale of alcohol to 23.30, blue notice 00.00 

13.2  Your spread sheet music and dance until 23.30, blue notice decreasing music and dance 

until 23.30, intimating they are shortening the hours. 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Page 33



 

 

Page 34



 

 

Page 35



 

Page 36



Further comments in support of our objection to the application from Seacroft Village Hall Social 

Club (CPREM/00045/V02) 

The following comments are made to show the inability of the committee of the village Hall social 

club to adhere to the current regulations and closing times and also an inability to control noise to 

an acceptable level. 

Saturday 29 August 2020: Drinks consumed outside, club still occupied at 00.07 

Sunday 30 August 2020: Drinks consumed outside and barbeque. 

Monday 31 August 2020: Drinks consumed outside and barbeque. The chef on both days did not 

wear a mask or any gloves and there were no hand washing facilities, money and food was being 

handled. There was no social distancing outside at all, all attendees were mingling together and no 

attempt from the committee to enforce. 

A live band played loud music outside in King George Gardens which is next door to the Village Hall 

and there was evidence of drinks being taken into the gardens which are not covered by the Village 

Hall licence. The music was very loud and Councillor Jenkins walked from his house on the opposite 

side of the village green and asked that it be turned down. 

At 19.00 I was in our garden and was shouted by name by a Village Hall customer followed by the 

word ‘ ’ I presume that someone on the committee had informed him we were objecting. 

Saturday 12 September 2020: Club still occupied at 01.00 Sunday morning. 

The10 pm curfew came into force on 24 September 2020. The first Friday and Saturday (25th and 

26th) the club was in darkness at 10pm but point out that 7 of the committee were away on holiday 

in Turkey at the time. 

Thursday 1 October 2020: Club still occupied at 10.47  

Friday 2 October 2020: Club still occupied at 10.45 

Saturday 3 October 2020: Club still occupied at 10.45. 

Under the new Covid regulations the club is advertising on its face book page as being open until 

09.30pm, I have worked behind the bar on dozens and dozens of times over 10 years on my own and 

it does not take 75 minutes to close down a small bar. It points to ‘Lock ins’ being held which as 

pointed out in my initial objection is the reason my wife and I resigned. 

Page 37

20035990_1
Text Box
Further comments in support of the above representation



Sent:12 Aug 2020 00:13:24 +0100
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:Seacroft Village Hall

Ref CPREM/00045/VO2

We are contacting you to object to the proposed application for a variation in licensing at Seacroft Village 
Hall.

My husband and I live at . The distance from our property and the car park of the 
Village Hall is approximately 10 metres.

We both understand in these uncertain times there is a need to get the economy and a community spirit 
going again, however we feel the proposals are unreasonable and not necessary.

We are both keyworkers in social care and have worked throughout the Lockdown/pandemic. Our shift 
pattern means we can work until late at night (22:00 and travel time home) followed by an early shift 
(07:00 start plus travel).

We understand the current licensing agreement is to cease serving drinks including alcohol by 23:00. If 
there has been a party/social gathering in the upstairs function room of the Village Hall this may mean 
customers could be outside waiting on taxis/transport home until after midnight and obviously talking to 
each other and making some noise. If the proposal for an extension of licensing until 00:00 is granted this 
could mean customers potentially being around until after 01:00, unacceptable if we have to start work 
soon after.

Our other immediate neighbours may not object to the application but this because they are committee 
members of the Village Hall and are responsible for applying for the licensing change.

Many thanks

Please contact us if needed 

Page 38



Sent:1 Sep 2020 04:16:39 +0100
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:Seacroft village hall
Importance:Normal

I notice the seacroft village hall  as ask for longer drinking  time on a Saturday night i 
hope they don't  get it because it will be unfair for the people  who live just next to the 
hall  and they ask to drink outside  which they do already. like  yesterday the 31st August 
with a loud band playing with i could hear my TV with my door shut at my partner house 
which is at least 200 yards away.  thank you.  

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

PREM/02599/003 - Cricketers Arms, The Green, Seacroft, Leeds, LS14 6JW 
Sale by retail of alcohol 

Every Day 10:00 - 23:00 
Exhibition of a film 

Friday to Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
Indoor sporting events 

Friday to Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 

Friday to Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 

Friday to Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 

PREM/01000/002 - Bestone/Seacroft Village Green, 1063 York Road, Leeds, LS14 6JB 
Sale by retail of alcohol 

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 

Page 41

20035990_2
Text Box
Appendix E



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Application to Vary a Club Premises Certificate in respect of Seacroft Village Hall Social Club, Seacroft Village Hall, York Road, Leeds, LS14 6JS
	01 Appendix A Seacroft V Hall Cert
	02 Appendix B CPREM.Redacted App
	03 Appendix C Map of the Premises
	Map of the prem
	CPREM-00045-A3

	04 Appendix D Seacroft V Hall Public Reps
	Objection from Mr and Mrs Floyd_Redacted
	S Barrow, D Mullingan_Redacted
	M Barrow_Redacted

	05 Appendix E - List of Surrounding Premises




